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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELII  /ame=

HEADQUARTRRS: DELITI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELII- 110001 ‘“?r',;ﬂ';;ﬁm
No.F6/DFS/MS/2022/ || Dated: 0.2 /0 472023

To,
Dr. Saudan Singh (Dean)
NDMC Medical Collage, Hindu Rao
Hospital, Malka Ganj, Delhi-110007.

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Nursing Hostel Block located at
Hindu Rao Hospital, Malka Ganj, Delhi-110007.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter received through email 1.D dated 06.10.2022 on the subject
cited above. In this connection this is to inform you the above mentioned site was visited by the
officer concerned of this department on 14.12.2022 110 verify the fire safely arrangements
installed in the building as per NBC Pat-1V. At the time of inspection Sh. Karambir Maan
(ALE. Electrical.) was also present at site. During the course of the inspection it is obscrved that
the building is comprised of ground & five upper floor only. Your request for FSC is rejected
under Sub Rule 4 of Rule 35 of Delhi Fire Service Rules. 2010 due 10 following observations:-

1. Fire cheek doors not provided,

2. Exitsignage's and lifts signage not provided at strategic location in the building.

3. Pressurization system is not provided in staircases.

4. There is one passenger lifts provided in the building without lift lobby, lift shaft and lobby's are

not pressurized.

Keeping in view of the above Fire Salety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage,

Yours laithlully

Director
Ph:-011-23414000
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Copy to:

]. The Exececutive Engineer (Elect), MCD Medical Collage, Hindu Rao

Malka Ganj, Delhi-110007. Hospital,



